

This slide was one of two that were triggered on Thursday (2/27) at the same time as skiers approached this slope adjacent to a place on Lone Mountain called "Little Bridger." They broke on a thin layer of facets in the middle of the snowpack (about 3 feet deep). One of the two slides propagated into a large wind drift and broke 6-7 feet deep. Photo: W. Petty

Advisory Region Northern Madison Longitude -111.47W Latitude 45.28N

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 28, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Mar 4,</u> 2014 Northern Madison, 2014-02-28